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Appendix A2

Ann Harding

From: Aimee Mitford

Sent: 02 October 2014 14:14

To: sam.weston@leics.gov.uk

Cc: Stuart Moules

Subject: Leicestershire County Council: Scale of Budget Cuts for the Educational Psychology
Service

Attachments: 2014.10.02 Letter to Leicestershire (Elected Members).pdf; 2014.10.02 Attachment

'Appendix A - 19 February County Council Meeting.pdf

Dear Sam

Further to our telephone call yesterday, please find attached a copy of the letter | discussed with you and the
relevant appendix. | have not attached a copy of the Transformation Board minutes referred to in the letter as |
only have a paper copy of it and | am not in the office to pdf it for you. If you want a copy then please say so and |
will send it to you next time | am in my office, which is Tuesday next week.

I am happy for you to undertake some investigations of your own but | do need to be clear that what | am looking
for specifically is a minute of a meeting, at which Councillors approved the uplift in the savings from the published
£240,000 to the £391,000 figure now being formally touted within Children and Families. As | say we have looked
and cannot find one.

If you cannot direct us to such a minute, then please let me know as | will then ask you to send my letter to each
member of the Children and Families Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Kind regards

Stuart Moules
Regional Officer (North)

Association of Educational Psychologists
4 Riverside Centre

Frankliand Lane

Durham

DH1 5TA

ASSOCIATION OF EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGISTS
'the voice of the profession'

CONFIDENTIAL
This email and any attachments to it are confidential to the Association of Educational Psychologists (AEP) and the
intended recipient(s). They may not be copied or forwarded to any other person not on the original address list without
the express permission of the AEP. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments and
inform the aep
enquiries@aep.org.uk
0191 384 9512
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